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May 29, 2024

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL melanie.bachman@ct.gov
AND U.S. MAIL

Melanie Bachman
Executive Director/Staff Attorney
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square
New Britain, CT 06051

20 Church Street

Hartford, CT 06103

p: 860-725-6200 f: 860-278-3802

hinckleyallen.com

JEFFREY J. MIRMAN
860.331.2762
imirman@hinckleyallen.com

Re: Petition No. 1611 — LSE Scutum LLC and LSE Bootes LLC (Lodestar
Energy) Petition for a Declaratory Ruling, Pursuant to Conn. Gen.
Stat. § 4-176 and § 16-50k, for the Proposed Construction
Maintenance and Operation of 1.93-Megawatt AC Solar Photovoltaic
Electric Generating Facility Located at 141 Town Farm Road, and
Parcel Nos. 86-326 and 86-164, Abbe Road, Enfield, Connecticut, and
Associated Electrical Interconnection

Dear Ms. Bachman:

In response to you Memorandum dated May 29, 2024, the Town of Enfield
agrees to grant the Connecticut Siting Council an extension of time to November 8,
2024 to render a final decision of Petition No. 1611.

Sincerely yours,

HINCKLEY ALLEN
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Jeffrey J. Mirman
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